FECS BARRY R. FIELD, PE.

FIELD'S ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES, LLC 717 Cother Street, Grossville, TN 38555
February 19, 2016

Ms. Sally Oglesby, MMC

City Clerk, City of Crossville, TN
392 N. Main St.

Crossville, TN 38555

RE: SRTS-9205(9),18LPLM-F3-004 (Myrtle Avenue and Fourth Street),
Crossville, TN-Cumberland County

Dear Ms. Oglesby:

Bids were opened and read albud on February 18, 2016. The following were the
results of the bids:

Danson Construction-$718,622
Lori Neal Construction-$493,497

We have reviewed the low bid from Lori Neal Construction and found it to be accurate
and complete. We recommend that Lori Neal Construction be awarded this project.

If questions or concerns, please let me know.
Respectfully, N
Barry R. Field, P.E., LEED GREEN ASSOCIATE
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Phone: (931)456-6071 * Fax:[931)456-6071 < Email barryfield@fieldengineeringnet ¢ Website: fieldengineering.net




